Amin, Parag B (DEC)

From: Deyette, Scott (DEC)

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 11:05 AM

To: Amin, Parag B (DEC)

Cc: Maloney, Kerry A (DEC)

Subject: Fwd: #Clips: Highlands Current: Environmental Cleanup Set for Site
FYI

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Brown, Janet E (DEC) <janet.brown@dec.ny.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 11:03:27 AM

To: Mustico, Richard X (DEC) <richard.mustico@dec.ny.gov>; Deyette, Scott (DEC) <scott.deyette@dec.ny.gov>;
Harrington, David (DEC) <david.harrington@dec.ny.gov>; Cruden, Michael (DEC) <michael.cruden@dec.ny.gov>;
Ottaway, William (DEC) <william.ottaway@dec.ny.gov>; Diligent, Karen (DEC) <karen.diligent@dec.ny.gov>; Radon,
Stanley (DEC) <stanley.radon@dec.ny.gov>; O'Connell, Jane H (DEC) <jane.oconnell@dec.ny.gov>

Subject: Fwd: #Clips: Highlands Current: Environmental Cleanup Set for Site

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Fuller, Megan A (DEC) <megan.fuller@dec.ny.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 10:23 AM

To: Vitale, David (DEC) <david.vitale@dec.ny.gov>; Guglielmi, Andrew O (DEC) <andrew.guglielmi@dec.ny.gov>; Brown,
Janet E (DEC) <janet.brown@dec.ny.gov>; Mossey, Stephanie L (DEC) <Stephanie.Mossey@dec.ny.gov>; Turturro, Kelly
R (DEC) <kelly.turturro@dec.ny.gov>; Petronella, John W (DEC) <john.petronella@dec.ny.gov>; Berkman, Thomas S
(DEC) <thomas.berkman@dec.ny.gov>; Chick, Wileen (DEC) <Wileen.Chick@dec.ny.gov>; Crisafulli, Scott w (DEC)
<scott.crisafulli@dec.ny.gov>; DiBetta, Laura L (DEC) <Laura.DiBetta@dec.ny.gov>; Dougherty, Ashley (CHAMBER)
<Ashley.Dougherty@exec.ny.gov>; Espinoza, Adriana (DEC) <Adriana.Espinoza@dec.ny.gov>; Evans, Harold (DEC)
<harold.evans@dec.ny.gov>; Frazier, Kevin O (DEC) <Kevin.Frazier@dec.ny.gov>; Fuller, Megan A (DEC)
<megan.fuller@dec.ny.gov>; Hardy, Logan C (DEC) <Logan.Hardy@dec.ny.gov>; Keddell-Tuckey, Alanah N (DEC)
<alanah.keddell-tuckey@dec.ny.gov>; Lehman, Corey R (DEC) <Corey.Lehman@dec.ny.gov>; Lenney, Emily K (DEC)
<Emily.Lenney@dec.ny.gov>; Linton, Andrea L (DEC) <Andrea.Linton@dec.ny.gov>; Mahar, Sean C (DEC)
<Sean.Mahar@dec.ny.gov>; McNamara, Katherine K (DEC) <Katherine.McNamara@dec.ny.gov>; Merrill, Carey A (DEC)
<Carey.Merrill@dec.ny.gov>; O'Leary, John (CHAMBER) <John.OLeary@exec.ny.gov>; Patel, Jeshica (CHAMBER)
<Jeshica.Patel@exec.ny.gov>; Petronis, Katharine J (DEC) <Katharine.Petronis@dec.ny.gov>; Pickard-DePriest, Kerri L
(DEC) <Kerri.Pickard-DePriest@dec.ny.gov>; Randall, Suzanna R (DEC) <Suzanna.Randall@dec.ny.gov>; Reuben, Peter A
(DEC) <peter.reuben@dec.ny.gov>; Ringewald, Erica R (DEC) <Erica.Ringewald@dec.ny.gov>; Salka, John J (DEC)
<John.Salka@dec.ny.gov>; Sanza, Mark D (DEC) <mark.sanza@dec.ny.gov>; Seggos, Basil B (DEC)
<Basil.Seggos@dec.ny.gov>; Severino, Lori (DEC) <lori.severino@dec.ny.gov>; Slattery, Denis P (DEC)
<Denis.Slattery@dec.ny.gov>; Smith, Stephen J (DEC) <Stephen.Smith@dec.ny.gov>; Stephen, Caitlin X (DEC)
<Caitlin.Stephen@dec.ny.gov>; Viccaro, Haley R (DEC) <Haley.Viccaro@dec.ny.gov>; Walsh, Cecilia M (DEC)
<Cecilia.Walsh@dec.ny.gov>; Wen, Christopher (DEC) <Christopher.Wen@dec.ny.gov>; Wernick, Jeff | (DEC)

<Jeff. Wernick@dec.ny.gov>; Wren, Maureen F (DEC) <Maureen.Wren@dec.ny.gov>; Yeung, Tiffany (DEC)
<tiffany.yeung@dec.ny.gov>; Zielinski, Katy (CHAMBER) <Katy.Zielinski@exec.ny.gov>

Subject: #Clips: Highlands Current: Environmental Cleanup Set for Site



Environmental Cleanup Set for Site

By Brian PJ Cronin, Reporter | November 24, 2023
Developer plans townhouses, apartments along creek in Beacon

A cleanup 17 years in the making is finally scheduled to begin by next month at the Beacon Terminal, as the site’s new
owner plans to convert the long-derelict buildings along Fishkill Creek into housing.

The work is expected to begin sometime between Nov. 28 and Dec. 5 and last approximately three months at the 11-acre
property, which is located at 555 South Ave., next to the parking lot for Madam Brett Park, and has been vacant since
1995.

The cleanup, which involves the removal of 3,740 cubic yards of contaminated soil, is being done as part of the state
Department of Environmental Conservation’s (DEC) Brownfield program, in which developers receive tax breaks for
cleaning up contaminated parcels, usually former factories.

The site’s current owner, Rodney Weber, is also the developer of Edgewater, a 246-unit, seven-building apartment
complex near Tompkins Avenue that broke ground last year. The DEC said that Beacon Terminal will be “redeveloped by
constructing new buildings and renovating some existing buildings to construct townhouses, duplex and triplex units.”

Weber declined to specify when the project might be coming before the Beacon Planning Board for review, but new
construction is prohibited until the DEC determines that the cleanup is successful. Both Weber and the DEC said that
remediation is not expected to impede access to Madam Brett Park.

Originally built in 1879, Beacon Terminal served as the site of the Tioronda Hat Works Factory as well as the New York
Rubber Co. and a factory for Tuck Tape.

In 1974, volunteers working with Clearwater identified at least 27 illegal discharges from the Tuck Tape factory into Fishkill
Creek. The company’s vice president at the time asserted that despite the color and odor of the discharges, the factory
was actually making the water cleaner.

Previous testing of soil at the site revealed elevated concentrations of toluene, polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs) and
polyaromatic hydrocarbons (PAHs). Recent groundwater testing did not turn up any significant contamination.

Although the DEC says the site does not currently pose threats to human health or the environment, that would change if
the site were to become residential. The excavated soil will be disposed of “at an appropriately permitted facility equipped
to receive the material,” according to the DEC. They declined to provide further specifics as to where that facility might
be.

“Therefore, the contamination present at the site will be cleaned up by the applicant with DEC oversight to ensure it meets
the protective standards in place for the proposed residential redevelopment of this former industrial property,” said an
agency representative.

The DEC first moved to develop a cleanup plan in 2006 with the site’s previous owner, Beacon Terminal Associates. After
years of testing and development, the plan was completed in 2014.

The site’s owner, however, submitted a work plan to perform additional fieldwork before eventually choosing to
implement the original cleanup plan. Beacon Terminal Associates then sold the site to Weber in 2016.

A fire in early 2017 damaged the site even further; the cause of the blaze has never been determined.
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